
From: CALS_Bulletin on behalf of Agriculture, Life and Veterinary Sciences, and Cooperative Extension Weekly Bulletin 
To: "cals_bulletin@list.cals.arizona.edu" 
Subject: Final Chance to Give Your Feedback! TalentWatch Survey Closes Today (9/21)! 
Date: Friday, September 21, 2018 7:20:38 AM 
Attachments: image001.png 

image002.png 
ATT00001.txt 

 
 

Sent on behalf of Heather Roberts-Wrenn and Dominic Rodriguez: 
 

 

 

Hello! 
 

Engagement at work is what makes an organization the most-sought after place to be a part of. It fosters a positive and 
productive culture. If that’s something you value, it would benefit both you and ALVSCE if you took 15 minutes today to 
complete the TalentWatch Survey. 

 
Thank you to everyone who has already completed BOTH portions of the survey! Your feedback is greatly valued! But 
we’d like to hear from all of you. So please take a few moments to complete the survey. 

 
If you’re having any difficulty finding the email invitation, accessing the survey, or other questions, don’t hesitate to reach 
out to either Heather Roberts-Wrenn (hrobertswrenn@email.arizona.edu) or Dominic Rodriguez 
(drodriguez1@email.arizona.edu). Additionally, there are a few common questions we’ve been receiving, so please look at 
our FAQs for answers to some of those questions! 

 
As a reminder, if you complete BOTH portions of the survey by close of business TODAY (9/21), you will be entered for the 
final drawing for UA quarter-zip jackets! 

  
If you DO NOT want to be entered for prize drawings, please send an email to engage@talenkeepers.com and they will 
ensure your name is not chosen as a winner. 

 
 
 
 

********************************* 
Elaine L. Mattes - Administrative Associate 
Office of the Vice President for Agriculture, Life and Veterinary Sciences, and Cooperative Extension 
and Charles-Sander Dean of College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 
The University of Arizona, PO Box 210036, Tucson AZ 85721-0036 
Phone: 520-621-7621 Email: emattes@email.arizona.edu 
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